A Selection of Commemorative Plaques in and around Farnham

A ‘virtual’ walk around the town centre starting in Borelli Walk
Thank you to local resident Peter Bridgeman for preparing this presentation.

The Haren Garden

This Garden commemorates the friendship of the
people of Farnham and those of Haren, the
Netherlands, by whom this plaque was presented.




The Victoria Garden

righ: Clematis ‘Duchess of
Albany’ has been adopted as

the logo of the Friends because
the swimming baths were opened
by HRH The Duchess of Albany
in 1898. It appears on the Friends
badge, is incorporated into the
metal gates and grille and s

growing on each of the arches
in the garden.

The Duchess of Gloucester
visited The Victoria Garden |
on 6 October 1998
to commemorate the Centenary
of the opening of the
Farnham Swimming Baths




The Falkner Arch
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Copies the Falkner style without the eccentricities



South Street

ration of

This building was l Farnham’s Great Names
%‘- ¥ V‘ - g - 3, . i

specifically designed for ;
the Liberal Club in 1894 i
by the Architeet
Sir Edwin Lutyens
(1869 - 194 4).
it was his first complete
Georgian building and was
built with a mortgage
provided by
Arthur Chapman
of Crooksbury,
Chairman of the
Farnham Liberals.

o
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Sainsbury’s South Street

The Liberal Club South Street

(One of the few with black lettering on white)



Gostrey Meadow

Coronation Gates 1953

Erected
to commemorate
the Coronation
of H.M.
Queen Elizabeth I
2nd. June 1953
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More in Gostrey Meadow

This oak was pIantéH by
the Farnham in Bloom
Committee in 1995 to
commémorate the 600th
anniversary of the beam
roof in the Great Hall
of Westminster. The
: timbers were made by
Farnham carpenters in 1395

Farnham in Bloom

celebrates Farnham s

famous tree expert,

: ~ Alan Mitchell - a world

‘authority on trees

FARKHAN




William Cobbett Pub to the Maltings

Longbridge

The earliest reference to ere, called Langbrigge, was
in 1236. It is at the Io he Farnham flood plain, and._" ;

In the eighteenth century th
one, with five small arches. I

IN CELEBRATION OF THE
LIFE AND WORK OF
COLONEL PETER DRAKE-WILKES O.B.E.
Chairman & first President of the
. FARNHAM MALTINGS
this bridge was opened November 1993

LA XX X 2 J

Replacing an earlier footbridge built in 1976
in memory of ALAN PERRETT TICE O.B.E,, ).P,,
Hop Grower

- [(TEFRENUAN
Maltmgs Footbrldge

THE JUBILEE WHARF
opened by

Mr Andrew Wates OBE DL, Vice Lord-Lieutenant of Surrey

celebrates 60 years of the reign of

# Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II.
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Downing Street

ST. ANDREW’S PARISH CHURCH

The Parish Church of St. Andrew’s
is one of the largest churches in
surrey. A Saxon church almost
certainly stood on the existing site
for some 500 years before the
present building was begun in the
{2th century, encouraged by the
Bishop of Winchester, Henri de Blois,
grandson of William the Conqueror.
Christians have worshipped at this
site for 1,300 years. The church is
open daily from dawn to dusk.

Entrance to the Conservative Club,
vy Lane

Visitors are always welcome,

Junction of Upper Church Lane




THE PUMP HOUSE

THIS 1996 RECONSTRUCTION
OF A TYPICAL VICTORIAN
COMMUNAL WATER SUPPLY IS
SITUATED ABOVE A WELL
THAT PREDATES THE COTTAGE
WHICH IS 17TH CENTURY.

Vicarage Lane

The Old Vicarage

Up to St Andrew’s Church

IN MEMORY OF
WILLIAM COBBETT
THIS TABLET IS PLACED IN THE CHURCH
OF HIS NATIVE PARISH

BY HIS COLLEAGUE IN PARLIAMENT
JOHN FIELDEN.

Inside the Church



lllegible plaque for Augustus Toplady

at Elphicks

JOHN HENRY KNIGHT'S
CAR, ONE OF BRITAIN'S

EARLIEST PETROL DRIVEN o

VEHICLES, WAS BUILT HERE

BY GEORGE PARFITT

AT THE 3
ELLIOT RELIANCE WORKS
1895

50 West Street

West Street

HAROLD FALKNER
(1875 — 1903),
Architect, lived and
practised here from
1807 to 1063, His
life’s work was
devoted to Farnham,

and he had a
profound influence
on the architectural

style of the town

centre in the first
half of the
20th century,

24 West Street

il NIGEL TEMPLE
1926-2003

Author, artist
and

local historian

lived here
1928 - 1955

61 West Street

Graham’s Jewellers

Upon this site stood the
senior Department of the
Royal Military College
from 1814 until 1820,
after its establishment
at High Wycombe in 17QQ,

and receiving the
Royal Warrant in 180L.
After its transfer to
sandhurst in 1820, it
became the Staff College
in 1858 as a separate
institution.

College Gardens



The Hart to Long Garden Walk

Top of the Lion and Lamb Yard

THE GREATEST

PR T IO s F
TIMBER FRAMED ROOF FHE L1ON. & LAMB DEVELOPMENT’

GN THIS SITE FORMERLY OCCUPIED BY ,

WILLIAM KINGHAM & SONS
WH@ WERE ESTABLISHED IN FARNHAM
IN " MAY 185

#

IN EUROPE

The massive carved frames
for the Roof of the Great Hall
in the Palace of Westminster

were made in Farnham not

far from this spot,

and sent to London in the

summer of 1305.

251

2 Tlmber Close, The Hart, facing Llon and Lamb Way

Farnham in Bloom

T l M B E R C L O S E Side of 11 Castle Street, - -~ poby"- Raymd|e Sfwmpt
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“THESE ALMSHOUSES
WERE ERECTED BY
ANDREW WINDSOR ESQ
IN 1618 FOR THE
HABITATION AND RELIEF
OF EIGHT PCOR HONEST
OLD IMPOTENT PERSONS®

Castle Street

S R S
FWO MINUTE SILENCE

In this place, on 10th May 1916, what is thought to
be the wotld’s first two minute silence was observed
ptior to anagricultural fair and May day fair
organised to raise funds for the British Red Cross,

At 11.00am all those gathered paused for two minutes

as a token of respect to the memory of those who had

fallen during the was, to the wounded, to the prisoners
and.to those who were fighting for their country.

CASTLE STREET
MILLENNIUM PLAQUE 2000 AD

Castle Street, dominated by the Norman Castle, the home of the
Bishops of Winchester for 800 years,was the heart of ancient
Farnham. It has seen visits by most Kings and Queens of England,
soldiers of the Dauphin, and Cromwell’s Troopers. It was the
focus for Victoria’s Diamond Jubilee; the announcement of the end
of the South African War and, it is said, the first two minute
silence in 191 6: The buildings conceal within their walls remains
of medieval, Tudor, Stuart, Queen Anne and Georgian structures.
Verges were cleared and the street widened in the 1700s and early

1800s, providing needed horse-drawn access to the town houses.

“For sheer visual delight, this street has few equals in all England.”

Alec Clifton-Taylor FSA, architectural historian,
‘Country Life’, 3™ October 1963
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IO Castle Street
was built in the
early I8th century
by
Thomas Piggott,
a London grocer.
[t is constructed

on the site of the
Ccorn Rooms,

a group of buildings,
used either for
storage, marketing,
or the exchange
of corn.

Castle Street

In front of this building on
the cobbled area. once stood

a timber - framed market

house. It was erected in 1566
and demolished in 1866, It
was used initially for grain
transactions, then later as a




Farnham Castle

The Blind Bishop's Steps — Richard Fox 1448-1528

A trusted servant of Henry VII, Richard Fox had supported
the king in his bid for the English throne. Valuing Fox’s
political and diplomatic skill, the new king made Fox Lord
Privy Seal, then successively Bishop of Exeter (1487),

Bath and Wells (1492) and Durham (1494). In 1501 Fox
became the Bishop of Winchester.

In 1509 Henry VIl inherited his father's
crown. Fox briefly remained in position
of power but, with the rise of Thomas

In the last ten years of his life,
Fox became blind, spending. much of his
time at Farnham Castle. Cardinal Wolsey,

Wolsey, his influence quickly waned. coveting the rich bishopric, suggested

He retired from government and that the blind bishop retire on a pension.
devoted himself to long-neglected Fox is said to have replied that whilst
he might no longer be able to see the

difference between black and white,

episcopal duties.

N o éq :
§eVeh 5(685

This phrase has become associated with these steps.
Itis not known if this originated from Richard Fox

he could still see the difference between
right and wrong.

Fox undertook a number of renovations
and restorations to both the Keep and
the Palace at Farnham Castle. It is at this
time that he reputedly had the steps built

; e : between the castle h
himself when commissioning the steps or not, but if € a5t ahd the town:

¥ you try counting out the sets of steps and by how many
paces they are separated, you will find that there are
seven sets of seven steps, seven paces apart.
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Mosaic Court (to the rear of Boots)

.\g\‘
SAHTE.
|

K>

200th Anniversary 60th Anniversary
Battle’ of Trafalgar

& Commemorating = ] of D Day
Hero Admiral Lord Nelson - June 6th 1944 -

1805 - 2005 - June 6th 2004
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Madge Green Memorial Bed

Planted by Graduate Landscapes
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A mosaic designed by Sally Smith and commissioned
by the Farnham Public Art Trust to commemorate
The Golden Jubilee of Queen Elizabeth Il
1952 - 2002
(MCMLII - MMII)



Some out of town plaques

ROWLEDGE

HOUSE
1942 - 1945

A JEWISH BACHAD HOSTEL WAS
ESTABLISHED HERE IN 1942 BY

SHALOM & EDIE MARCOVITCH
FOR 32 EVACUEE, REFUGEE
AND KINDERTRANSPORT
CHILDREN

Lived here from

0 5 1R
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Lobswood Manor, Tilford Road
was Black Lake Cottage

# =\ g | ‘Silver Bi

L THIS GROUND WAS
SPRESENTED TO THE
- TOWN BY :

> William Beldham was born in Wreccle!
" pposite this sign ‘Silver Billy’
the 19th Century. In 199
- oneo
=

‘100 Greatest Crick

ny years this signpost stoodoutsid
ecclesham. The Pub, now closed \ s fav
This tribute to ’Sllver Bllly was unvei

LTER BAITING ESQ
"THE USE OF THE PUBLIC
A GARDEN OF REST.

C55)

o 26th June 2016 by Graham Thorpe OBE
- Graham played on this ground before going on to bat with dlstmctloq fo r. A

Farnham, Surrey and England. Between 1993 and 2005
“ Test mau:hes Gl

Wrecclesham Recreation Ground

Batting Memorial Garden, Rldgway Road



Co-op store Wrecclesham

Between 1920 and 1972

ABBOTTS OF FARNHAM
COACHBUILDERS

and their predecessors Page & Hunt Ltd

built bespoke vehicle bodies of the

highest quality on this site

For further information visit

www.transportheritage.com




